




  
Blk 1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-29 Singapore 417883 (AutoBay@Kaki Bukit) 
Tel: 6749 2997  Fax: 6744 2942  Email: info@ohmycar.sg 
Business Reg. No. 42523200 
                                   
                                                                                                       INVOICE 
Vehicle no: SJW 1999 Y 
Model: MAZDA 3 HATCHBACK 
Name: TEE POH ENG 
Date of accident: 01/12/2019 
Address: C/O No 1 kaki bukit ave 6 
        #01-29 AutoBay@kaki bukit 
        S (417883) 
 
FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR VEHICLE NO SJW 1999 Y 
 
QTY              ITEM AMOUNT 

   

1 LUMP SUM REPAIR COST $2,000.00 

    

   

   

   

   

   

      

                              Total $2,000.00 

Dollars TWO THOUSAND ONLY                                                                                                                              
 

 
 

Attn : INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL





1

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: OHMYCAR <info@ohmycar.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 5:44 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: Final Repair Bill & Loss Of Use SJW1999Y
Attachments: Authorisation To Act.pdf; Final Repair Bill.pdf

Hi Cecilia, 
 
Attached is the Final Repair Bill and Authorisation to Act for vehicle SJW1999Y. 
We would like to claim loss of use. 

Final Repair Bill:  $2000 + 5 days 

Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Zack 
www.ohmycar.sg 
info@ohmycar.sg 
+65 92303750 
 
 
 
 




